

Morristown Gun Club, Inc.  
Meeting Minutes  
April 2020

Meeting was called to order with a quorum present. Treasurer report was presented and approved. Secretary report held for next week.

Old Business:

1. We are approved for ATA and will just need to contact them when we are ready to hold a shoot. We are still hoping for May 30th date.
2. Insurance was updated and paid.
3. The parking lot will need another load of gravel. Motion tabled at this time for parking barriers of railroad ties.
4. Tom K. let us know that the state has opened up some grant money for firing line improvements and the fencing should qualify. Randy F. and Jim M. will work together to get a cost estimate and some bids. Tom K. will write the proposal.
5. A discussion of a new wobble house was brought up and putting together a committee to come up with plans/costs has been tabled until the next meeting.

New Business:

1. The possibility of high school a high school league with all the schools shooting was brought to the table. Pete M. and Todd R. will work on more details as we wait to hear about high school sports.
2. Clean up around the club was done by several volunteers...thank you to those that worked so hard. The club house looks awesome and the grounds are looking great. The old fence was removed, some trimming done and rearranging the clubhouse and general cleaning. Again, thank you to all that put in the time to make the club better!
3. Troy M. will have Flom's start recycling/garbage pick up.

Motion to adjourn was made, all approved

Next meeting is Monday, May 11th

Meeting winners are: Randy F and

Respectfully submitted:

Pamela Davis

Secretary